

MHSSA PARTNERSHIP STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING

Date: August 9, 2021 | Time: 1:30 to 2:30 | Location: Zoom

<input type="checkbox"/> Aaron Carter – Mendocino County Office of Education	<input type="checkbox"/> John Goldhardt – Manchester School District
<input type="checkbox"/> Alice Hawley – Eel River Charter School	<input type="checkbox"/> Joy Beeler – Mendocino County BHRS
<input type="checkbox"/> Becky Walker – Fort Bragg Unified School District	<input type="checkbox"/> Karen Lovato – Mendocino County BHRS (Alternate)
<input type="checkbox"/> Carolyn Carine – Fort Bragg Unified School District	<input type="checkbox"/> Kim Kern – Mendocino County Office of Education
<input type="checkbox"/> Charlene Bredder – Willits Elementary Charter School	<input type="checkbox"/> Mark Westerburg – Willits Unified School District
<input type="checkbox"/> Dustin Thompson – Mendocino County BHRS	<input type="checkbox"/> Michael Warych – Anderson Valley Unified School Dist.
<input type="checkbox"/> Emily Selim – River Oak Charter School	<input type="checkbox"/> Nanette Barker – Mendocino County Office of Education
<input type="checkbox"/> Gina Danner – Special Education Local Plan Areas	<input type="checkbox"/> Natalie Shepard – Tapestry Family Services
<input type="checkbox"/> Holly McLaughlin – Potter Valley Cmty. School Dist.	<input type="checkbox"/> Natasha Carter – Mendocino County Office of Education
<input type="checkbox"/> Jason Iverson – Ukiah Unified School District	<input type="checkbox"/> Victoria Kelly – Redwood Community Services
<input type="checkbox"/> Joanie Potter – Laytonville Unified School District	<input type="checkbox"/> Tony Christensen – Tapestry Family Services
<input type="checkbox"/> Joanna Olson – Mendocino County Youth Project	<input type="checkbox"/>

	Discussion Item-provider	Action/Next Steps/Who	Complete Date
1.	Greetings: Introductions		
2.	Review and Approval of Meeting Minutes: The minutes of June 14, 2021 will be reviewed, corrected, if necessary and approved		
3.	Planning for September 20 Forum: Discussion of forum, what worked well in May 17 Forum, what can be improved, how to market, member roles, agenda setting		
4.	Transition to In-Person Learning: Discussion of challenges, how to help each school build capacity		
5.	COVID-19 Considerations: Discussion of school precautions that will be in place as school starts in the fall.		
6.	Trainings: A. Youth Mental Health First Aid Trainings		
7.	Next meeting: September 20, 2021: 4:00 – 6:00 PM FORUM		